
 
 

 

 
LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
DATE:    ​June 17, 2025 
TO:​ Members of the Association of Lemont Teachers (ALT) 
FROM:​ Dr. Mary Ticknor 
RE: ​ Adjustment to Appendix B Positions 
 
Section 5.12 of the 2023-2027 ALT collective bargaining agreement provides for the Extra-Curricular 
Joint Committee to audit student activities and athletics, make recommendations for addition and/or 
removal of Appendix B positions, and recommend compensation adjustments for existing and new 
Appendix B positions. 
 
Both ALT and the Board of Education agree to the following changes to Appendix B positions for the 
2025-25 school year as recommended by the Extra-Curricular Joint Committee. 
 

●​ Golden Cheer and Dance shall be added to Appendix B positions at Level K on the Activities 
and Athletics Stipend Schedule. 

●​ Science Club shall be moved from Level K to Level J on the Activities and Athletics Stipend 
Schedule. 

●​ Journalism shall move from Level I to Level L on the Activities and Athletics Stipend Schedule. 
 
 
For the District 210 Board of Education           For the Association of Lemont Teachers 
 
________________________________        ________________________________ 
Kurt Korte, President                                       Marek Dron, President 
 
________________________________        ________________________________ 
Mike Kardas, Sr., Secretary                             Dan Priestly, Secretary 

 
 


